RE: First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Subject: RE: First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

From: "Eisemann, John D - APHIS" <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>

Date: 6/7/2017 12:45 PM

To: "Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP" <Jean-Paul_Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>, "Reaser, Jamie"
<jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>

CC: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)"
<fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "Burgiel, Stanley" <Stanley_Burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Royden, I just completed the DoodlePoll

John D. Eisemann

Manager, Technology Transfer Program
USDA APHIS Wildlife Services
National Wildlife Research Center
4101 Laporte Avenue

Fort Collins, CO 80521

T: 970-266-6158

C: 970-672-6207

Fax: 970-266-6156

----- Original Message-----

From: Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP [mailto:Jean-Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 8:09 AM

To: Reaser, Jamie <jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov>; Gregg Howald
<gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Eisemann, John D - APHIS
<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Fred Gould (fred gould@ncsu.edu)

<fred gould@ncsu.edu>; Burgiel, Stanley <Stanley Burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Hi Royden,

Thank you for organizing! I'm sorry that I will be away most of June 8-9 and unable to
call in during those times.

Best,
JP

----- Original Message-----

From: Reaser, Jamie [mailto:jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP <Jean-

Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>; Eisemann, John D - APHIS <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>;
Fred Gould (fred gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; Stanley Burgiel

<stanley burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Hi Royden:
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Sorry. I am not available during any of the proposed times. Please include Stas on the
planning team. Between the two of us, we are more likely to be able to find time for the
calls.

Best,

Jamie

On Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:54 PM, Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org
<mailto:gregg.howald@islandconservation.org> > wrote:

Friday June 9 either time.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2017, at 11:28 AM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org
<mailto:royden.saah@islandconservation.org> > wrote:

Hi All,

I know doodle sux - if you want to let me know which of the following US EDTs would work
best for you, I will schedule. I have heard from Fred - many thanks.

Thur Jun 8 3PM EDT YES NO
Thur Jun 8 4PM EDT VYES NO
Fri Jun 9 3PM EDT YES NO

Fri Jun 9 4PM EDT YES NO

Also, my pick for FDA rep is a no go. She is leaving the agency. She still offered to
help, which has some benefits and costs. I would like your thoughts on the matter.

Thanks
Royden

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Sunday, June 04, 2017 3:50 AM

To: Gregg Howald <Gregg.Howald@islandconservation.org
<mailto:Gregg.Howald@islandconservation.org> >; Fred Gould (fred gould@ncsu.edu
<mailto:fred gould@ncsu.edu> ) <fred gould@ncsu.edu <mailto:fred gould@ncsu.edu> >;
"Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP' <Jean-Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov <mailto:Jean-

Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov> >; Eisemann, John D - APHIS <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov
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<mailto:John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov> >; 'Reaser, Jamie' <jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov
<mailto:jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov> >

Cc: Lombardi, Heather <Heather.Lombardi@fda.hhs.gov
<mailto:Heather.lLombardi@fda.hhs.gov> >; Dass, Brinda <Brinda.Dass@fda.hhs.gov
<mailto:Brinda.Dass@fda.hhs.gov> >

Subject: First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Good Afternoon All,

Here is a doodle poll to start the process of planning a meeting in the fall dealing
with Gene Drives and the US Regulatory system. The first meeting(s) will focus on
introductions, date, objectives, and key invitees. I have a request to participate out
to Brinda Dass of the FDA, but that request will likely not be processed for a week due
to leave. Copying Brinda and Heather for awareness.

Here is the poll - Please fill out and I will process asap.

https://doodle.com/poll/y7vy9ksbh6a7tsif <https://doodle.com/poll/y7vy9ksbh6a7tsif>

Warm Regards,

Royden

J. Royden Saah
Project Manager
Island Conservation

www.islandconservation.org <http://www.islandconservation.org/>

skype: roydensaah

mobile: 9195205954

Jamie K. Reaser, PhD
Executive Director
National Invasive Species Council (NISC) Secretariat US Department of the Interior
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Office of the Secretary

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240

Phone: (1) 202.208.4113

Email: jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov <mailto:jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov>

"We can do this....

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

the
or
violator
in error,
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